HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY

Board of Trustees

Regular Meeting

1.

© NV AWM

Call to Order
Reading and Approval of Minutes

July 19th, 2023
5:15pm

Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills

Report of the Librarian
Committee Reports
Communications
Public input
Unfinished Business
a. Solar and HVAC Project
b. Budget Draft
i.  Adoption Timeline
c. Other
New Business
a. Public Space Use Proposal
b. Children’s Shelving Purchase
¢. Equipment Transfer
d. Other

10. Adjournment



HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
Board of Trustees
June 21st, 2023
5:15pm
Present: Daryl Shrock, Beka Lemons, Sue Jepsen, Doug Denney, Jessica Mankey, Terri
Salzano-Sees, Jamie Hoffman
Absent: Rebekah Benjamin
Visitors: Mike Perkins, Eric Fry

Regular Meeting
1. Call to Order: Doug called the meeting to order at 5:15PM.
2. Reading and Approval of Minutes: Sue moved to approve the minutes, Terri
seconded. Minutes approved.
3. Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills: Beka noted a correction that
was made and that we are about where we should be for this time of year. Daryl
motioned to approve, Jessica seconded. Motion carried.
4. Report of the Librarian: Beka updated us on some staffing changes in both the
Keefer Center and Patron Services. Great report from both book sales with the
Friends of the Library. The Summer Library Program is going very well and Beka
highlighted some of the fun upcoming programs that are part of Summer Reading.
5. Committee Reports: None
6. Communications: Several letters from County, City, & Markle.
7. Public Input: Eric reported that the library was a hit during the Heritage Days
parade —people loved the dinosaurs.
8. Unfinished Business
a. Solar and HVAC Project: No update at this time —we are waiting for the
folks putting the plans together to get estimates back from their
subcontractors.



b. Budget Draft: Beka highlighted some of the updates on the budget and
we will look at it next month.
c. Other: None

9. New Business

a. Policy Review:
i. Dress Code {(From Personnel Handbook): Terri motion, Jessica

second and the Dress Code policy has been approved.
ii. Public Input at Library Board Meetings: Beka explained the
updates to this policy. Jami moved to approve the policy, Daryl
seconded. Policy approved.
iii. Collection Development: Jessica motioned to approve the policy
with noted edits. Sue seconded. Policy approved.

b. Other: Jamie asked about the Rotary Club membership and Beka

updated us on where things stand.

10. Adjournment: Terri motioned to adjourn. Daryl seconded. Meeting adjourned.



b. Budget Draft: Beka highlighted some of the updates on the budget and
we will look at it next month.

¢. Other: None
9. New Business
a. Policy Review:
i. Dress Code (From Personnel Handbook): Terri motion, Jessica
second and the Dress Code policy has been approved.
ii. Public Input at Library Board Meetings: Beka explained the
updates to this policy. Jami moved to approve the policy, Daryl
seconded. Policy approved.
iii. Collection Development: Jessica motioned to approve the policy
with noted edits. Sue seconded. Policy approved.
b. Other: Jamie asked about the Rotary Club membership and Beka
updated us on where things stand.

10. Adjournment: Terri motioned to adjourn. Daryl seconded. Meeting adjourned.



b. Budget Draft: Beka highlighted some of the updates on the budget and
we will look at it next month.

¢. Other: None
9. New Business
a. Policy Review:

i. Dress Code (From Personnel Handbook): Terri motion, Jessica
second and the Dress Code policy has been approved.
ii. Public Input at Library Board Meetings: Beka explained the
updates to this policy. Jami moved to approve the policy, Dary!
seconded. Policy approved.
iii. Collection Development: Jessica motioned to approve the policy
with noted edits. Sue seconded. Policy approved.
b. Other: Jamie asked about the Rotary Club membership and Beka
updated us on where things stand.

10. Adjournment: Terri motioned to adjourn. Daryl seconded. Meeting adjourned.



Director’s Report

Huntington City-Township Public Library
July 2023

e We are continuing to work through the hiring process for the Children’s Assistant and
Circulation Clerk positions.

e We continue to be very busy as we enter the second half of the Summer Library
Program. So far everything has been very well received and people seem to be enjoying
their experiences.

e Below is a mid-year report of statistics
o Circulation:

Total circulation for the month is up 2.5% from my goal. This is the first
time we have beaten the goal since 2020.

So far this year we have checked out nearly 96,000 physical items. That's
over half of what we checked out last year so we are on a good pace.
Overall, Huntington physical materials circulation is trending upward
slowly but maintaining a small increase over time. However, we are still
significantly behind our strong years in 2018 and 2019.

Overall, Markle physical materials are beginning to see an upward trend
after seeing a significant decline starting in the spring of 2021. We will
continue to monitor and make changes as needed.

Huntington Adult print items are fairly steady but overall trending
upwards. June was better than 2020 and 2022 but still behind 2021.
Markle Adult print is surging upwards for the last couple of months. We
are still slightly behind 2022 but much better than 2021.

Huntington Children's print is continuing to trend upward with the best
summer since 2019 at 8,268 circs in June. Children's print has been at a
4 year high all year.

Markle Children's print is up over the last couple of months but still well
behind where | would like to see it. We are about 15% down from this
time last year.

Huntington Teen print continues to smash records with its second
highest month since 2019 (only behind July of last year) and 4 year highs
all year. Teen checked out over 1,300 items in a month for just the second
time since 2019.

Markle Teen print continues to struggle but is at least holding steady. |
am fairly confident that this is a demographics/population issue.
Non-print physical materials across the board are flagging or plateaued
and well below expectations. | am beginning to strongly suspect that this
is going to be a lasting trend due to the availability of electronic materials.
We will need to keep a close eye on this and work on our collection
development strategies.



o}

o

o}

m Electronic Materials circulation is increasing by leaps and bounds. In

June we checked out nearly 4,600 items from Overdrive and Hoopla. That
is compared to 3,200 items at the same time last year. This is the area
where we are seeing the most growth. Unfortunately, we are limited in our
budget and can't allocate too many more dollars to electronic materials so
we will likely see a lot of demand bumping heads with supply in the
coming months.

Programs:
m 2023

e 76 programs
e overall attendance of 985
e average of 13 per program

e 79 programs

e overall attendance of 1813

e average of 24 per program

e Included a lot of grab-and-go's

68 programs

e overall attendance of 2131

e average of 31 per program

¢ Included a lot of recorded programs that were available for a long
time period

Door Count:
m Huntington saw 4,000 more people in June than in May of this year and

1,100 more than June of last year. This is only 4% down from the same
time in 2019. Door count has increased steadily all year and has been at
4 year highs all year except April.

Markle saw around 175 fewer people in June than in May but we did
have our big book sale in May that skewed those numbers. June is down
about 75 from last year but slightly up from 2021.

Reference Questions:
m Adult

e 2023-787
e 2022-770
e 2021-79%4

m Children's

e 2023-167
e 2022-179
o 2021-194

m Keefer

e 2023-92
e 2022-144



e 2021-144
m Markle

e 2023-27

e 2022-60

e 2021-20



Financial Report
Huntington City-Township Public Library

Report Dates = 6/21/2023 to 7/19/2023
Start of Disbursements Disbursements Receipts Receipts
Fund year this month YTD this month YD Balance

1. Operating Fund
100 OPERATING
Subtotal

2. Special Revenue

200 GIFT (REGULAR)

201 FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY

202 LITERACY

203 GIFT - B. JOAN KEEFER
CENTER

204 B JOAN KEEFER CENTER
INVESMENT - UND

205 GIFT CHILDRENS ROOM

207 BRIDGE-DICKEY
INVESTMENT 08/2012

208 BRIDGE-DICKEY FUND

209 OUTREACH

276 STATE TECH GRANT FUND

277 IND. STATE STUDENT
ASSISTANCE

278 CARES GRANT FUND

279 ARPA Grant

280 ALA GRANT 2023

Subtotal
4. Capital Projects

400 LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT
RESERVE FUND
401 LIRF-INVESTMENT
421 RAINY DAY FUND
422 RAINY DAY INVESTMENT
Subtotal
5. Clearing
800 PLAC FUND
801 MARKLE PLAC FUND
803 FEDERAL
804 FICA
806 STATE
807 COUNTY
808 INSURANCE
809 DEFERRED COMP
810 UNITED WAY
811 STAFF ASSOCIATION
812 ROTH IRA
813 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT
814 GARNISHMENT

Subtotal

$1,934,437.89
$1,934,437.89

$178,307.27
$7,327.60
$22,255.89
$45,914.99

$0.00

$1,815.55
$24,910.17

$2,101.15
$8,702.64
$2,616.19

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$293,951.45

$93,125.16

$0.00
$1,045,870.36
$0.00
$1,138,995.52

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$3,639.21
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$3,639.21

$195,140.40
$195,140.40

$0.00
$532.27
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$5632.27

$0.00

$0.00
$6,174.00
$0.00
$6,174.00

$0.00
$0.00
$8,163.94
$6,677.09
$4,728.87
$2,467.52
$9,847.61
$610.00
$0.00
$0.00
$360.00
$350.00
$0.00
$33,205.03

$1,405,945.59
$1,405,945.59

$4,075.45
$6,401.59
$2,969.22

$201.02

$0.00

$0.00
$39.98

$114.01
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$13,801.27

$0.00

$0.00
$34,098.28
$0.00
$34,098.28

$130.00
$0.00
$57,755.09
$47,689.52
$17,912.09
$11,794.77
$27,291.05
$7,760.00
$0.00
$0.00
$2,520.00
$2,380.00
$80.00
$175,312.52

$739,180.11
$739,180.11

$475.30
$103.98

$62.09
$124.18

$0.00

$55.28
$0.00

$8.17
$73.35
$76.66
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$979.01

$167.40

$0.00
$2,639.38
$0.00
$2,806.78

$0.00
$0.00
$8,163.94
$6,677.09
$3,004.62
$1,568.33
$3,626.68
$610.00
$130.00
$0.00
$360.00
$350.00
$0.00
$24,490.66

$1,494,290.84
$1,494,290.84

$2,847.97

$405.22
$1,613.75
$2,651.29

$0.00

$279.83
$0.00

$49.32
$390.40
$7,761.40
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$10,000.00
$25,999.18

$934.45

$0.00
$10,304.08
$0.00
$11,238.53

$130.00
$0.00
$57,755.09
$47,689.52
$19,386.76
$12,569.08
$23,304.31
$7,760.00
$950.00
$0.00
$2,520.00
$2,380.00
$80.00
$174,524.76

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.
Printed On Thursday, July 13, 2023

Page 1 of 2

$2,022,783.14
$2,022,783.14

$177,079.79
$1,331.23
$20,900.42
$48,365.26

$0.00

$2,095.38
$24,870.19

$2,036.46
$9,093.04
$10,377.59
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$10,000.00
$306,149.36

$94,059.61

$0.00
$1,022,076.16
$0.00
$1,116,135.77

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$1,474.67
$774.31
($347.53)
$0.00
$950.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$2,851.45



Start of  Disbursements Disbursements Receipts Receipts

Fund year this month YID this month YTD Balance
= — —_— et
Grand Total $3,371,024.07 $235,061.70  $1,629,157.66 $767,456.56 $1,706,053.31 = $3,447,919.72

Total all banks =  $3,447,919.72

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.
Printed On Thursday, July 13, 2023 Page 2 of 2



pfo | a8vq

£20Z €I qnr ‘Sopsiny |

uo payurg

000l 00'1L$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'1$ 000$ 00'L$ $91|ddng JueID YdHY LEL'e

8'ZL 88'¢E6'8l$ Z1'990'2$ 029£8'L$ 00°000°'92$ 00°0$ 00°000°'92$ saijddng 900 JAUYI0 €12

0001 00'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'L$ 00'0$ 00'L$ SpI008Y [BIDPO 112

sanpddng 7
0'6b 16'200'628$ £1°/61'298$ 06288'/€1$ 00°00Z°169'L$ 0000z°169't$  1BIOIQRS
€2 GgelLes G1°982$ ¥5°26$ 00'009% 00°0% 00°009% uoIsIA uonnquuo sJakojdwa ¢
(moan0

0001 00°005$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°005%$ 00°0% 00°005$ sjyaueg) sjysusg askoldwiz JaYl0 62°L

86 ¥8°'98¢'2$ 91'€19'e$ 90'16.$ 00°000'9$ 00°0% 00°000'9$ [ejuaQ uonnquiuo) sekoldws gz'L

182 9L'92.'2$ vZ€12'9$ £0'896% 00°005'6$ 00°0$ 00°005'6$ a.L1uonnquuog sgafoidws LzZ'L

9z¢ £YEv0'es 15'90€'9$ 718169 00°05¢'6$ 00°0%$ 00°05¢'6$ aLs vonnquuo) sJakojdwa 9z'L

9Ly Ov'SE2'SS 09'%92'G$ £L°€20'1$ 00°000°'L1$ 00°0$ 00°000'L1$ "su| 9y uonnquiuod stekoldw Gz'L

LbS LLVOLY'OLLS 68'685'86$ 16°501'0€$ 00°000'G12$ 00'0$ 00°000'612$ uyesH dnoio uonngiuo) sJafkoldws 'L

LGy £C2LLYLS 19°/28'91$ €0'0£6'1$ 00°000°1€$ 00°0$ 00°000'1€$ safoldw3 - 443d uonnquiuod sgekoldws L€'l

06§ ' GLr' 008 954256+ 9e'60z'/$ 00°000'0L1$ 00°0% 00°000'0L1$ Aeiqrt - 443d vonnquuod syakojdwa €2'1

€68 00'8/9'2$ 00'22¢$ 00°0$ 00000°€$ 00°0% 00°000'c$ uojesuadwog juswholdwaun zz'L

z8y ZE0LEPPS 89'689'L¥$ 60°229'9% 00°000'26% 00°0$ 00°000'26% vOId aseys sekoldws 1z'L

8z 2r'128'ss 85°2/1L'2$ 00'8€Z$ 00°000'8$ 00°0% 00°000'8$ (02) SINoH [euoippY G1°L

6y 08'v/2've$ 02'62L'Sr$ 0z'6cl'9$ 00°000'8.$ 00°0% 00°000'8.$ siojuer jo sabepm v1°L

(molpsn0

Z8y €256 76V 12°9v0'2€S$ LL268'P.8 00°000'/20'L$ 00'0$ 00'000'£20'1$ abep pue Aiejeg) sjuelsissy Jo Aiejes ¢1°L

9y vO¥69'LY$ 9€°G55'8vS 81'9£6'9$ 00°052'06$ 00°0$ 00°062'06$ ueirelqi jo Aiejes L1
§2014.43S [0UOSADJ [

Uy 2ouvpg aii yop sty  uoyvtidosddy  wopmiadosddy  uonvridosddy uondissaq # junoddy

W20424 SIUIUWIISINGSI(T  SIMAWISINGSI(T JuaLan) 01 28uvyH jonuuy

€202/6LIL oL €202/12/9
Aseiqrq alqnd diysumo-A319 uoybununy
40f 140day uonviridorddy

ONILVH3dO 001

wod,y I 140day



pJo 7 23vg

£20Z ‘€I Gnr ‘Aopsamy [ uo papuLig

965 00'89¢$ 002813 00'92%$ 00°05¥$ 00°0$ 00°05¥$ SPHEIN 191BM LEG'E
rAL*) ¥8°000'2$ 91'66%'1$ v6'eves 00°005°€$ 00'0$ 00°005'€$ uolbuunH J8lepn €G°E
g9g 81°/81°1S$ 28'290'2$ 85'€05% 00°052'€$ 00°0$ 00°052'€$ appen Aouoalg 125°¢
18 19°020'vZ$ 6£'626'8€$ 06°2£0'04$ 00°000'€9$ 00'0$ 00°000'€9$ (moanQ sann) uolbuguny Ayowosl3 Z5'e
4 80°19v% 26'8€5$ 16'61$ 00°000°}$ 0003 00°000'1$ s|jlely seD 116¢
gy 9.7168'7$ ¥2'809'0$ €5'6.% 00°00S°+1$ 0003 00°005'41$ uojbuiuny seo 1G°¢
116 85°066'27$ Zv'600'L$ 00°0$ 00°000'v¥$ 000$ 00°000't¥$ soueinsu| |euonesado zy'e
06§ 00'6.2$ 00'622%$ 000$ 00°005$ 00°0$ 00°005$ spuog (B0 L¥'E
8'ce L20vL'T$ 62°652'6% 0003 00°000'2+$ 0003 00°000'2L$ SOINON oliand pue Buisiuenpy Lg'¢
Ll 9L'55¥'9% AL L TAS 00°0$ 00'000'6$ 000$ 00°000'6$ uswdo|ana( [euoissajold ¥Z'E
08 25'1/8'C$ 85'829% 00°0$ 00°005'€$ 00'0$ 00°005'€$ asuadx3 Bularell €z'¢
6.5 9.°025$ vz 6.€$ 00°0$ 00°006$ 00°0$ 00°006$ Buiddiys pue sbejsod zz'¢
o'ey 00'505'L$ 00'566'1$ 00°045$ 00°005'c$ 00°0$ 00°005'€$ appel / Buipung sley-3 - NI LELZ'E
L'vy 05'225'2$ 06'202'c$ 00'G16$ 00'62.'S$ 000$ 00'622'5$ uojbununy / Bulpung e1ey-3 - YNI €12°¢
625 50'9.v$ se'cers zL8LLS 00°006$ 0003 00°006% apey - suoydspeL 1iz'E
0'%S 61'696'2$ $8°0£5'2$ 0L'€2s$ 00°005'G$ 000$ 00°005'6$ Xed pue suoyds|pL 12'¢
L6 12187618 62'815'€T$ 9¥'2se'6$ 00°000'6£$ 00'0$ 00°000'6€$ S[EUSIE| DIUOIDRIT 9bL'E
9 90°'v9E'H$ v6'G£9'2$ €6'10L'v$ 00°000'2L$ 000$ 00°000'21$ saseqeleq Grl'c
9'/8 00°G8E°L 1S 00'GL9'L$ 00°0$ 00°000'€L$ 00'0$ 00°000'€1$ SPUNOID JO} JOQET PAJOBIUOD LL'E
Ty €9'/16% 1£7280°12%$ 5¥'280'6% 00'000'22$ 000$ 00°000'22$ S90S [eUOISSDJ0Id JIBYIO ¥1L'E
voeL- (05°c0g13) 05'€0'2$ 06'€0¢'2$ 00°000'}$ 000$ 00°000'1$ seolneg BB ¢1L'g
000} 0013 000$ 00°0$ 00'1$ 000$ 00'1$ $80IAI9S |eunjyoayydly pue Bupsasuibug z)'g
0004 00'1$ 00°0$ 000$ 0013 0003 00'}$ saoinag Buninsuo) |1°g
2340y pup $a01443S L2YI() S
0'GS verL8'6Ls 9l°/81'0L$ ¥0'S6£'2$ 00'200'9€$ 00'200°9¢$ lejoiqng
88 96'8/8% ¥0'1Z1'6$ ve 8568 00°000'0}$ 000$ 00°000°0L$ salddng uonejues/Buiuesid/bunesado 12z
Uy aounpg aix yiuopy sryy  uonviadosddy  uonyvridosddy  uonviridosddy uondiaosa(q # Junoddy
JUZRIZE | SJUAUISINGSI(T  SIUIMISINGSIT Jua4an) 0} 28uvy) jponuuy




¢ Jo £ a8vg

£20Z ‘€1 Anp ‘opsamyf o pajulig

90z 017292'2$ 06°28L'8% 56'122% 00°000'L1$ 0003 00°000'11$ siededsmaN pue s|EdIpolad 9y
v'LS 10'590'65% 66 ¥£6'G5$ 98'959'6$ 00°000'G}1$ 000$ 00°000'G11$ syoog G'v
1'G6 0.'895'6$ o€’ LEVS 00°0$ 00°000°0}$ 00°0$ 00°000'01$ speibdn ABojouyss] 1andwo) ey
9'Z6 6572E€'8$ Ly 299% 0003 00°000'6$ 00'0% 00°000'6$ wawdinb3 A6ojouyoa) zy¥
000} 00'1$ 00'0$ 000$ 001 0003 00'1$ wawdinb3 pue ainjuing Weid Yduv Li'y
G'e6 92'620'9% v.02v$ 00°0$ 00'005'9% 00°0$ 00°005'9$ awdinb3 pue ainjuing 'y
000} 00'}$ 000$ 0003 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'L$ Buipiing uey} 1oylQ sluswanoidw| €y
0001 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'1$ 00°0% 00'1$ sbuiping ¢'v
000} 00'1$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'1$ puel |'v
sdbpnQ jondov) ¢
-4 Zr9Le'v8Ls 86°022'681$ 61155 1¥$ 00°250'7.€$ 00°2/50'v/e$  18303qnS
000} 00'L$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°L$ 00°0$ 00'1$ Y17 0} J9jsuBlL ¥6'E
0004 00'L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'1$ 00'0$ 00'}$ SIUBWISSISSY PUE SOXBL £6°'C
000} 00'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'L$ 00°0$ 00'1$ sueo Arejodwa | uo 1sa10l| 26'E
'8 00°5E4'C$ 00'59¢$ 00'521$ 00°005'2$ 00'0% 00'005'2$ sanQ 16'¢
000} 00'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'1$ 00'0$ 00'1$ s[ejuay olelsT ey ZL°€
0001 00'1$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'1$ fejuay awdinby /¢
0004 00°000'9% 00'0$ 000$ 00°000'9% 00°0$ 00°000'9$ ddy a|1qo}y - spung pasequinog 1202 929°E
§'G 81'62£'C$ 22°0,9'6€$ 0003 00°000°'2¥$ 00'0$ 00°000°2¥$ JOBJUOD puE dDUBUBIEI ST §29°E
zeL €1720€'8$ LT161'es 00°0$ 00'005'11$ 00'0$ 00005°L1$ soueusjuieyy ABojouyoal yzg9'c
9'€s §0°205'2$ S67267'98 0008)'1$ 00°000'71$ 00'0$ 00°000'%1$ sjuswaaiBby esuson ABojouyos) ¢£z9'c
806 §L825'7L$ STILY'LS 000$ 00°000°01$ 0003 00°000'91$ soueuduIE AY|I0B 4 PBIOBIUCD 229°E
z0S 09'¥82'.3$ or'siz'ss 00041'1S 00°00S'¥1$ 000$ 00°005'71$ soueuajule|y pue Buises juswdinb3y |zg'e
000} 00°000'%$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°000'v$ 00°0$ 00°000'+$ soueuRUIEN puE Jledsy uswdinby zg'¢
L'l 06'751$ 0L°0L1$ 80228 00'6z€$ 00°0$ 00°Gze$ 9HE|NISEM PUE JOMIS LPG'C
9€9 12'680'G$ 6Z¥16'7$ 69'1E¥$ 00°000'8$ 00'0$ 00°000'8$ uojbujunH SISEAN PUB JOMBS G
umway 2oupppg ari yuopy styy  uonvtidosddy  uopvridosddy uoyviidosddy uondiadsa(q # unoddy
Juadiag SJUNUISINGSYT  SIUUMISINGSI(T Juz.Ln) 01 28uvy) jonuuy




9'6¥

pJo p a50g

"8661/1/1 uo Aieiqr aland diysumo 1-A1D uojbununy 10j SJunoooy 4O pieog 8lels 8y} Aq paaoiddy

£20Z ‘SI Anr “Aopsamy]  uo paug

1$'896'9E1 LS 6G'G6'GSL'LS 0¥ 0vL'G61S$ 00'415'262'2$ 00'0$ 004152628 3o puvds
(%] 8S7LY'E0LS Ty ove'28$ L1901E'ELS 00'652'L6LS 00652°1618
565 V80EL LS 61'692'G$ €6'65/$ 00°000'¢1$ 00°0$ 00°000'€1L$ Buisssooud sieuslen gy
0001 00°05.$ 00°0% 000$ 00°05.$ 000% 00°05.$ SUOI9)|0D JIBYIO 6L'Y
000l 00'1$ 000$ 000% 00'L$ 00°0$ 00'1$ FAIASNI 2LV
0.¢ L'129'6$ 68'8.€91L$ €€'0.9'2$ 00'000°92$ 00°0% 00°000'92$ S|eUsle [ensIA-OIpNY | L'
Uy ouvog aix ypuopy sty  uonpviadosddy  uopvtadosddy  uonmiadosddy uondiIsa(q # unodrdy
Wa2134 SHUANUISINGSIT ~ SIUIMISINGSI(T Ju244n) 01 23uvy) onuuy




0001

1fo | 28vq

00°L¥Z'0vs

£20C ‘€I Anr “Avpsany [ uo payurd

"8661/1/1 uo AIeiqr 21qnd diysumo]-AD uojbununy 1o SIUNO2DY JO Preog SIS aul Aq panoiddy

00°0$ 00°0$ 00 L¥2'0vS 0008 00'1#2°0r$ 0] puvi

0’00} oo'ive'ors 000% 000% 00'LvZ'ovs 00'Lv2'0v$ [eyoyqng

000t 00'L¥z's$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°L¥2'e$ 000$ 00'1¥2's$ juswdinbz pue ainpuing y

0°001 00°000'01$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000'01$ 00°0% 00°000°01$ Buiping ueyy Joyo sjuswenoidw| €y

0’00l 00'000'02$ 000$ 00°0% 00°000'02$ 000$ 00°000°02$ sbuiping z'v

0’001 00°000'G$ 00°0% 000% 00°000'G$ 000% 00'000°G$ skepnQ |epded Y10 ¢
sdopnQ jondv) ¢

uuay aouvppyg arx yopy sty  uopvridodddy  uonvidosddy  uonvridosddy uondiiosa(q # Junordy

W23 SHIWIISINGSI(T  STUIUISINGSI(T 2441 01 28uvy) onuuy

€20cC/6L/L oI €202/1e/9

34 LNJINFAOHdINI AdVHEIT 00y

wod g :v( 1oday

Areiqry a1iqnd diysumo-AyD uojbununy

10f 310day uoyviradorddy



zJo | 2304 £207 ‘€1 qnp “Aopsamyf w0 papug

1’66 00'9.¥'669$ 00'%LL'9$ 00721'9% 00'059'S0.$ 00059'50.¢  183103qNS
0001 00°000°04$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000°0+$ 0003 00°000'01$ Juswdinb3 ABojouyoal zy'y
000} 00°000'G1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'G}+$ 00'0$ 00°000'G1L$ uawdinb3 pue ainyuing ¢
116 00'928'G92$ 00'7LL'9% 00v21'9% 00°000'2/2$ 00'0$ 00°000'222$ ueld juswaoe|dey OVAH LE'Y
0004 00°000°G01$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000'S01$ 000$ 00°000'50L$ Buipiing uey ;oo sjuswercidwy ¢y
0004 00°059'081$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°059'081$ 00°0$ 00°059'081$ sbuiping z'v
000} 00°000'€Z1$ 00°0$ 0003 00°000°cZ1$ 00'0$ 00°000'€Z}$ shenQ |ended Joyi0 ¢
sdopno jondv) p
0'%S AR TAN AN 82'¥26'L2$ 000$ 00°059'09$ 00059098 [ejoiqus
6€L £9'0£9'72$ 1£'€10'8$ 00°0$ 00°059'0€$ 00°0$ 00°069'0¢$ sjuswanoidw) pue sledsy Buipiing €9°¢
000} 00°000°0L$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 00°000°0L$ (molpaAQ selnN) uoyBununy Auouialg zZ§°¢
v'0 60'68$ 16°016'61$ 000$ 00°000'02$ 000$ 00°000°02$ S9IAI9G |BUOISSBJ0Id JBYIO Y1
3.0y ) pup Sa214.4285 LAYIO 'E
0'00} 00°000'S$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'5$ 00'000'5$ fejoiqng
000} 00°000'5$ 000$ 000$ 00°000'G$ 0003 00'000'G$ sal|ddng uonejues/buiuesio/bunesedo 122
sanyddng -z
0001 00°005'2z$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°005'22Z$ 00°00522% [ej01qng
(mojano
000} 00°005'2$ 000% 00'0$ 00°005'2$ 00°0% 00°005'2$ slyouag) syjeusg dakoldwy BYIO 621
(moano
000} 00°000'G1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'G1$ 00°0$ 00°000'G1$ abep pue Alejes) sjuelsissy jo Aieles gi'i
§2014438 [PUOSADJ [
umway ouvppg aix yiuopy sty  uoyviidosddy  uonvridosddy  uonvridosddy uondiisa(q # JunoIdy
JU2212g SJUIUISINGSYT ~ SIUIUMIISINGSI(T Jus.4in?) o) aSuvy) Jonuuy
€202C/6LIL oI €20¢2/12/9 wod ] 9w 1odoy

Aseiqry a1iqnd diysumo-A319 uoybununy
ANNd AVA ANIVY L2y 40/ 140day uoyvrido.ddy



ZJo 7 a8vd £20Z ‘Sl Anp ‘Aopsanyy  uo papirig

'8661/1/1 uo Ateiqi alland diysumoj-Aid uojbununy 1o sunoaoy JO pieoq slels ay) Aq panoiddy

LGB 2L°10/'68.8 82'860'v£S 00'%L1'a3 00°008'¢6.8 00°0$ 007008°€6LS IDI0L puvsH
uway aouvvyg arx yiuopy styy  uonvldosddy  uoyvridosddy uonvridosddy uondiosaq # junoddy

Wa21g SWUAWIISINGSIT ~ SIUIWISINGSI(] JuLIN) 01 28uvy) [nuuy




